Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

From: Chan, C. Leah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
Subject: FW: PIA Form (MACP-SE)

Please see below, thank you!

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llul@cdc.gov>; Chan, C. Leah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <inu4@cdc.gov>
Cc: Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <evm8@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT
Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: PIA Form (MACP-SE)

Good morning Larry and Leah,

Thanks for the update. Based on the information provided. We have determined that Privacy Act is not applicable to this
project. Please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Very respectfully,
D. Wade, I

From: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llul@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Chan, C. Leah (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <inu4@cdc.gov>

Cc: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

<evm8@cdc.gov>
Subject: RE: PIA Form (MACP-SE)

Ok sounds good ©. We will keep you posted ©.

Respectfully,

Larry Grant Mis, Security+

Information Systems Security Engineer

Office of the Director (OD)

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)
Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

4770 Buford Hwy, Bldg. 106, Rm 2011

Atlanta, GA 30341

CDC: llul @cdc.gov

Work: 404-498-6956

Cell: 347-357-2030

Telework Mondays & Thursdays & Fridays

*'Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation™



